NORTH FRODINGHAM PARISH COUNCIL

Minutes of Parish Council Meeting 7:30pm, 9 May 2022, North Frodingham Social Centre.

Councillors:	Councillors Mrs Syers (Chairman), Mrs Mahl (Vice-chair), Mrs Bernard,	
	Doyle, Mrs Greaves, Mahl, Mrs Melbourne, Murray, Stead and Miss Watson.	
Ward Councillors:	Councillor Dewhirst	
Also present:	1 member of the public and Ms Rose (Clerk)	

1. Elections

- a. Councillor Mrs Syers was re-elected as Chairman.
- b. Councillor Mrs Mahl was re-appointed Vice-chair.
- c. Acceptance of Office for Chairman was signed and witnessed.
- d. Delegated duties on committees and working groups were reviewed and accepted.

2. Apologies for Absence

Apologies were accepted from Ward Councillor Mrs Evison.

3. Approval of Minutes

The minutes for the meeting on the 14 March 2022 were approved.

4. Declaration of Interests

Councillor Miss Watson declared an interest in the planning application for Coney Garth Hill.

5. Ward Councillor's Update

Ward Councillor Evison previously reported that brown bins are not provided on a commercial basis by East Riding of Yorkshire Council and therefore one cannot be provided for the cemetery. Councillors will look into the practicality of composting.

Ward Councillor Dewhirst will investigate possible repair to the path between the village and the Church as the bank of earth is slipping and making the path narrower.

6. Matters Arising

a. NOW Fund

The fund organisers explained that local residents will be consulted on how the money could be distributed to various causes in the village.

b. Access Road to Wharf

Driffield Navigational Trust confirmed that it intends to erect a wooden gate with separate pedestrian access across the route to the landing. Access to the wharf by vehicle will remain between the hours of 8am and 8pm, pedestrian access is available at all times. Usage of the landing for the launching of dinghies, canoes and other vessels is subject to a £5 charge.

c. Post Office

An outreach Post Office for North Frodingham has now opened in the Social Centre and operates every Wednesday from 12 noon – 1.30pm.

d. Community Payback

It has been confirmed that the scheme is not yet operational and will be reviewed in the future.

e. Name Bank

The developer of land west of Alderson Mews, Main Street has chosen the name 'Cow Gait' from the Parish Council approved name bank.

7. Administration

To receive updates on:

a. Village Improvement Committee

The Millstone marker has been put in place at the entrance to the village and options for planting bulbs in front of the marker are being considered.

b. Social Centre

There will be an afternoon tea at the Social Centre for the Queen's Platinum Jubilee and an evening of entertainment. Forthcoming events include a Jumble sale on the 20 August with stalls and a Christmas Fair in December.

c. Allotments

Work is continuing with a plan for the allotments, Councillors are looking at funding and quotes.

8. Planning

In order to adhere to deadlines, the Parish Council submitted comments on the following planning applications between meetings:

22/00929/PLF 56 South Townside Road.

22/00970/PLF Land north east of 49 Main Road.

22/01004/PLF Coney Garth Hill, Brandesburton Road.

The Parish Council had no objections to the above applications.

9. Finances

- a. The Finance Statements were read and noted.
- b. The Budget Review for the final guarter was read and noted.
- c. The Parish Council approved the renewal of the insurance policy with the existing providers after considering an alternative quote.

d.	Balances		
	Barclays Community Account as at 08.04.2022		£1,545.04
	Barclays Premium Account as at 08.04.2022		£11,276.09
e.	The following payments were approved:		
	The Parish Noticeboard Company	Noticeboard final payment	£984.00
	East Riding of Yorkshire Council	Lissett Windfarm	£24.54
	M Rose	March wages and expenses	£405.10
	HMRC	March PAYE	£66.00
	British Gas	April Cemetery electricity	£8.20
	ERNLLCA	Annual subscription	£429.91
	Cherry's	Lawnmower petrol	£27.59
	M Rose	April wages and expenses	£327.03
	HMRC	April PAYE	£65.00
	British Gas	May Cemetery electricity	£9.08

10. **Councillor's Reports**

Councillors reported complaints from residents regarding parking on the pavement along the main street in the village, residents are asked to be considerate to the disabled and pushchair users.

The meeting closed at 9:30pm and the date of next meeting is 13 June 2022.

Approved: _____

Chairman

Date: